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Letter no.Acad/#53/AKS/ 1208 Dated: 26-0%-2¢2S

To
1. The Dean, Student'’s Welfare, Patna University

7. The Head, Department of Education, Patna University
3. The Controller of Examinations, Patna University

Subject:- Regarding the approved fee structure of M.Ed. programme effective

from 2024-25 of Patna University, Patna.

Sir,
Please find the copy of the letter no.PU(Regulation)—20/2024-1485/65(!) dated

18/08/2025 of the 0.5.D.(Judl.), Governor’s Secretariat, Bihar, Patna along with
the approved fee structure of M.Ed. programme effective from 2024-25 of
Patna University, Patna as annexure | (two pages) for information and

necessary action. \

Enclosure:- As above. I
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Deputy Registrar

Patna University
Memo No. Acad/392/AKS/1 203 (A ) Dated: 26-08.2025
Copy forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
1.The In charge, I. T. Cell, Patna University for uploading on the University
website, 2. The Section Officer, Academic Section, Patna University, 3. The
Section Officer, Admission Section, Patna University, and 4. Sri Ranjan
Bhattacharjee, Assistant, Academic Section, Patna University.

Deputy Regig'{’r-'a'?‘gf"'r
Patna University
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GOVERNOR'S SECRITTARIAT, BIHAR /
RAJ BHAVAN. PATNA-800022

Letter No.-PU(Regulation) -2()/2024-\\\\%¢;‘/GS(|), ,-e%s.cd\' \E\Q%\ng
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Kalpana Srivastava, . )
Officer on Special Duty (Judicial)
To, '
The Vice-Chancellor
Patna University,
Patna.
subiect:- Regarding approval of the proposal of revision of fee structurc of
e M.%Zd. P%ogl;[:nme effective from 2024-25 of Patna University,

Patna.

o | am directed to invite a reference to the letter No.-
BSHEC/O&R/PU/M.Ed/52/2024-490, dated-05.09.2024 receiveq from the Merpber
Secretary-cum-State Project Director, Bihar State Higher Educatlon'Counal, Bihar,
Patna on the subject mentioned above and to inform that the Hon'ble Chancellor
after due consideration of the recommendation made by the Member Secretary-

- cum-State Project Director, Bihar State Higher Education Council, Bihar, Patna and

the opinion of the University Advisory Committee and in exercise of the powers
conferred upon him under section 38(4) and 39 (2) of the Patna University Act, ,
1976 (as amended up-to-date) has been pleased to assent the proposal of revision

~of fee structure of M.Ed. Progamme effective from 2024-25 in Patna University,

Patna on 09.08.2025 and directed that the revised fee structure of M.Ed.

programme will be effective from the current academic year 2025-26 in place of
2024-25 in Patna University, Patna.

Yours faithfully

Encl:- As above. Suinasoue

(Kalpaha Srivastava) 13{8{2&"
Officer-On-Special Duty(Judl)
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